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MEMORANDUM
To: Board of Trustees

From: Patrick J. Wolfe, Provost and Executive VP for Academic Affairs and Diversity

Cc: Mung Chiang, President
Christopher A. Ruhl, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer
Matt Folk, Vice President for University Advancement and Alumni Engagement and
President and CEO of the Purdue for Life Foundation

Re: Renaming of Animal Disease Diagnostic Laboratory

Date: June 3, 2024

Purpose. The purpose of this memo is to request approval of the attached Resolution, which
renames the Animal Disease Diagnostic Laboratory to the Willie M. Reed Animal Disease
Diagnostic Laboratory.

Background. The recitals of the attached Resolution recount the outstanding contributions
Willie Reed has made as dean of the College of Veterinary Medicine and during his 25 total
years of service to Purdue University. If adopted and approved, this Resolution will rename the
Animal Disease Diagnostic Laboratory to the Willie M. Reed Animal Disease Diagnostic
Laboratory and grant Willie the title of Dean Emeritus. The Naming Committee supports this
resolution.

Request. On behalf of President Chiang, | respectfully request your approval and adoption of
the attached Resolution at your June 2024 stated meeting.



